Q’\o Sacramento Regional Transit District
il | Agenda

COMBINED QUARTERLY MEETING OF THE RETIREMENT BOARDS FOR THE
EMPLOYEES AND RETIREES OF THE SACRAMENTO REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT
9:00 A.M., WEDNESDAY, March 10, 2021 via Webex

Join from the meeting link: https://sacrt-046d-16ae.my.webex.com/join/rmatthews
Call in: 1-510-338-9438 Access Code: 126 931 3879

Webex App: Join Meeting # 126 931 3879

Online: Go to www.webex.com and click Join Meeting. Enter Meeting # 126 931 3879

MEETING NOTE: This is a joint and concurrent meeting of the five independent Retirement
Boards for the pension plans for the employees and retirees of the Sacramento
Regional Transit District. This single, combined agenda designates which
items will be subject to action by which board(s). Members of each board may
be present for the other boards’ discussions and actions, except during
individual closed sessions.

ROLL CALL ATU Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Kennedy, Niz, McGee Lee
Alternates: Jennings, Land

IBEW Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Kennedy, Bibbs, McCleskey
Alternates: Jennings, Pickering

AEA Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Kennedy, Devorak, McGoldrick
Alternates: Jennings, Santhanakrishnan

AFSCME Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Kennedy, Guimond, Thompson
Alternates: Jennings, Salva

MCEG Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Kennedy, Ham, Norman
Alternates: Jennings, Flores

PUBLIC ADDRESSES BOARD ON MATTERS ON CONSENT AND MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA
At this time the public may address the Retirement Board(s) on subject matters pertaining to Retirement Board business listed on
the Consent Calendar, any Closed Sessions or items not listed on the agenda. Remarks may be limited to 3 minutes subject to the
discretion of the Common Chair. Members of the public wishing to address one or more of the Boards may submit a “Public
Comment Speaker Request via e-mail to Retirement@SacRT.com. While the Retirement Boards encourage your comments, State
law prevents the Boards from discussing items that are not set forth on this meeting agenda. The Boards and staff take your
comments very seriously and, if appropriate, will follow up on them.

CONSENT CALENDAR

ATU |IBEW AEA AFSCME MCEG

1. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the December 9, 2020 Quarterly Retirement X1 [1 [ Il O]
Board Meeting (ATU). (Gobel)

2. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the December 9, 2020 Quarterly Retirement [1 X [ Il O]
Board Meeting (IBEW). (Gobel)

17308230.1



CONSENT CALENDAR (CONTINUED)

3.

4,

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Motion:

Motion:

Motion:

Motion:

Motion:

Motion:

Motion:

. Motion:

Motion:

Motion:

Motion:

Resolution:

Resolution:

Motion:

Motion:

Motion:

Resolution:

Approving the Minutes for the December 9, 2020 Quarterly Retirement [ ]
Board Meeting (AEA). (Gobel)

Approving the Minutes for the December 9, 2020 Quarterly Retirement [ ]
Board Meeting (MCEG). (Gobel)

Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended X
December 31, 2020 for the ATU Pension Plan (ATU). (Adelman)

Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended ]
December 31, 2020 for the IBEW Pension Plan (IBEW). (Adelman)

Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended ]
December 31, 2020 for the Salaried Pension Plan (AEA, AFSCME,
MCEG). (Adelman)

Receive and File the Fiscal Year 2020 State Controllers Report for the [X]
ATU Pension Plan (ATU). (Adelman)

Receive and File the Fiscal Year 2020 State Controllers Report for the []
IBEW Pension Plan (IBEW). (Adelman)

Receive and File the Fiscal Year 2020 State Controllers Report for the []
Salaried Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (Adelman)

Receive and File the Financial Statements with Independent Auditor's [X]
Report for the Twelve-Month Period Ended June 30, 2020 (ALL).
(Adelman)

Approving the Minutes for the September 9, 2020 Quarterly Retirement []
Board Meeting (AFSCME). (Gobel)

Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended ]
September 30, 2020 for the Salaried Pension Plan (AFSCME).
(Adelman)

Ratification and Acceptance of Revised Actuarially Determined ]
Contributions for Fiscal Year 2021 (AFSCME). (Adelman)

Amend the Agreement with Cheiron, Inc. for Actuarial Services to ]
Exercise a One-Year Option (AFSCME). (Gobel)

Receive and File Investment Performance Report of the S&P 500 ]
Index and MSCI EAFE Funds by State Street Global Advisors (SSgA)

for the ATU, IBEW and Salaried Employee Retirement Funds for the
Quarter Ended September 30, 2020 (AFSCME). (Adelman)

Receive and File Investment Performance Report by Atlanta Capital ]
for the ATU, IBEW, and Salaried Retirement Funds for the Domestic

Small Cap Equity Asset Class for the Quarter Ended September 30,

2020 (AFSCME). (Adelman)

Receive and File Investment Performance Results for the ATU, IBEW, []
and Salaried Employee Retirement Plans for the Quarter Ended
September 30, 2020 (AFSCME). (Adelman)

Appointment of John Gobel as Assistant Secretary (AFSCME). (Gobel) []

ATU IBEW AEA AFSCME MCEG

[

[

X

[

[

[

O

X

O

17308230.1



NEW BUSINESS

ATU |IBEW AEA AFSCME MCEG
20. Information: Investment Performance Review by BMO Pyrford for the ATU, IBEW X X X X X
and Salaried Funds for the International Large Capital Equity Asset
Class for the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020 (ALL). (Adelman)

21. Motion: Receive and File the Investment Performance Results for the ATU, X X X X X
IBEW and Salaried Employee Retirement Plans for the Quarter Ended
December 31, 2020 (ALL). (Adelman)

22. Information: Receive Information on Status of ATU Retirement Plan Experience X O O O ]
and Valuation Studies and Actuarially Determined Contribution Rates
(ATU). (Gobel)

23. Information: Receive Information on Status of IBEW Retirement Plan Experience [ X [ [ L]
and Valuation Studies and Actuarially Determined Contribution Rates
(IBEW). (Gobel)

24. Information: Receive Information on Status of Salaried Retirement Plan Experience [1 [1 X X X
and Valuation Studies and Actuarially Determined Contribution Rates
(AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (Gobel)

25. Information: Discuss Roles and Responsibilities Related to Pension Administration X X X [ X
(ALL). (Gobel).

REPORTS, IDEAS AND COMMUNICATIONS

ATU IBEW AEA AFSCME MCEG

26. Information: Manager, Pension & Retirement Services Quarterly Verbal Update X X X X X
(ALL). (Gobel)

ADJOURN

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
Itis the policy of the Boards of Directors of the Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Plans to encourage participation in the meetings of the
Boards of Directors. At each open meeting, members of the public shall be provided with an opportunity to directly address the Board on items of interest
to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Boards.

This agenda may be amended up to 72 hours prior to the meeting being held. An agenda, in final form, is located by the front door of Regional Transit's
building at 1400 — 29" Street and posted to SacRT’s website at www.sacrt.com.

Any individuals requesting special accommodation to attend and/or participate in this meeting, including person(s) requiring accessible formats of the
agenda or assisted listening devices/sign language interpreters, should contact the Manager, Pension & Retirement Services at 916-556-0296 or TDD
(916)483-4327 at least 72 business hours in advance of the Board Meeting.

Copies of staff reports or other written documentation relating to each item of business referred to on the agenda are on file with the Pension &
Retirement Analyst at 916-926-9927 and/or the Assistant Secretary to the Retirement Boards of the Sacramento Regional Transit District and are
available for public inspection at 1400 29" Street, Sacramento, CA. Any person who has questions concerning any agenda item may call the Pension &
Retirement Analyst of Sacramento Regional Transit District to make inquiry.

17308230.1



Sacramento Regional Transit District
Quarterly Retirement Board Meeting (AEA)
Wednesday, December 9, 2020
MEETING MINUTES

Agenda Item 3
This meeting was held as a common meeting of four of the five Sacramento Regional

Transit District Retirement Boards (AEA, ATU, IBEW, MCEG). The AFSCME
Retirement Board did not have a quorum so could not meet.

This meeting was a teleconference as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic and in
accordance with the Governor’'s Executive Order N-25-20.

The Retirement Board was brought to order at 9:12 a.m. A quorum was present
comprised as follows: Directors Li, Devorak, McGoldrick and Alternate
Santhanakrishnan. Director Kennedy and Alternate Jennings were absent.

The Common Vice Chair presided over this Retirement Board meeting.

PUBLIC ADDRESSES BOARD ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA

None.

CONSENT CALENDAR

3. Motion:  Approving the Minutes for the September 9, 2020 Quarterly Retirement
Board Meeting (AEA). (Gobel)

9. Motion:  Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended September
30, 2020 for the Salaried Pension Plan (AEA, AFSCME, MCEG).
(Adelman)

10 Motion:  Ratification and Acceptance of Revised Actuarially Determined
Contributions for Fiscal Year 2021 (ALL). (Adelman)

11. Motion: Amend the Agreement with Cheiron, Inc. for Actuarial Services to Exercise
a One-Year Option (ALL). (Gobel)

Director Devorak moved to adopt Agenda Items 3, 9, 10 and 11. The motion was
seconded by Director Li. Agenda Items 3, 9, 10 and 11 were carried unanimously by roll
call vote; Li, Devorak, McGoldrick — Aye, Noes - None

NEW BUSINESS

17298695.1



December 9, 2020 Meeting Minutes — Continued

12. Information: Investment Performance Review of the S&P 500 Index and MSCI
EAFE Funds by State Street Global Advisors (SSgA) for the ATU,
IBEW and Salaried Employee Retirement Funds for the Quarter
Ended September 30, 2020 (ALL). (Adelman)

Jamie Adelman introduced Kimberly Cook who gave a review of the S&P 500 Index and
MSCI EAFE Funds for the Domestic Small Cap Equity Asset Class. Ms. Adelman noted
that the Boards’ Investment Consultant, Callan LLC (Callan), has no concerns with the
manager’s internal organizational change described by Ms. Cook. There were no
guestions from the Boards.

13. Information: Investment Performance Review by Atlanta Capital for the ATU,
IBEW, and Salaried Retirement Funds for the Domestic Small Cap
Equity Asset Class for the Quarter Ended September 30, 2020
(ALL). (Adelman).

Jamie Adelman introduced Michael Jaje who gave a review of the Atlanta Capital fund
for the Domestic Small Cap Equity Asset Class. Mr. Jaje informed the Boards that the
manager’s parent company was being acquired by Morgan Stanley, but that the
transaction will have no impact on the manager’s team or strategy. In response to a
guestion from Uvan Tseng of Callan, Mr. Jaje explained that companies without
earnings are currently leading the market because of the very low interest rate
environment, and because investors may expect higher earnings in the future. There
were no questions from the Boards.

14. Motion: Receive and File Investment Performance results for the ATU,
IBEW, and Salaried Employee Retirement Plans for the Quarter
Ended September 30, 2020 (ALL). (Adelman)

Jamie Adelman introduced Anne Heaphy of Callan who reviewed the investment
performance for the most recent quarter. Ms. Heaphy noted that the overall return for
the quarter was 4.41%. Ms. Heaphy reviewed performance of individual managers.
There were no questions from the Boards.

Director Devorak moved to adopt Agenda Item 14. The motion was seconded by
Director McGoldrick. Agenda Item 14 was carried unanimously by roll call vote; Li,
Devorak and McGoldrick — Aye, Noes - None

15. Information: Discussion Roles and Responsibilities Related to Pension
Administration/new staff (ALL). (Gobel)

John Gobel briefly discussed recent changes in the Retirement Services Staff,
introduced new Retirement Services Analyst I, Jessica Mathew, and explained that he

Page 2 of 4

17298695.1



December 9, 2020 Meeting Minutes — Continued

will keep the Boards apprised of changes to staff members’ roles and responsibilities in

the coming months. In response to a question from ATU Director McGee Lee, Mr. Gobel
advised that retirement applicants who have questions may reach staff via telephone or
in person at the Retirement Services office. There were no additional questions from the
Boards.

16. Resolution: Appointment of John Gobel as Assistant Secretary (ALL). (Gobel)

Jamie Adelman explained that with the departure of former Manager of Pension and
Retirement Services, Valerie Weekly, staff recommended the appointment of John
Gobel, new Manager of Pension and Retirement Services, as the Assistant Secretary to
all Boards. There were no questions from the Boards.

Director Devorak moved to adopt Agenda Item 16. The motion was seconded by
Director Li. Agenda Item 16 was carried unanimously by roll call vote; Li, Devorak,
McGoldrick — Aye, Noes - None

17. Information: Report on CALAPRS Principles of Pension Governance for
Trustees Training (Santhanakrishnan, Flores) (ALL). (Gobel)

John Gobel noted that the recent CALAPRS Training Event for new trustees was
delivered remotely. Alternate Santhanakrishnan and MCEG Alternate Flores reported
that the trainings were very informative. There were no questions from the Boards.

18. Information:  AB 1234 Ethical Standards Training 2020 (ALL). (Hanson Bridgett)

Shayna van Hoften introduced attorneys Nicole Witt and Laura Ratcliffe from Hanson
Bridgett, the Retirement Boards’ legal counsel, who provided a two-hour interactive
ethics training. Materials were distributed with the meeting package in advance of the
training.

Page 3 of 4

17298695.1



December 9, 2020 Meeting Minutes — Continued

REPORTS, IDEAS AND COMMUNICATIONS

With no further business to discuss, the Retirement Board meeting was adjourned at
12:30 p.m.

Russel Devorak, Chair

ATTEST:
Henry Li, Secretary

By:

John Gobel, Assistant Secretary

Page 4 of 4

17298695.1



Regional RETIREMENT BOARD

Transit
STAFF REPORT
DATE: March 10, 2021 Agenda ltem: 7
TO: Sacramento Regional Transit Retirement Boards — AEA/AFSCME/MCEG

FROM: Jamie Adelman, AVP Finance & Treasury

SUBJ: RECEIVE AND FILE ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS FOR THE QUARTER
ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 FOR THE SALARIED PENSION PLAN
(AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (ADELMAN)

RECOMMENDATION

Motion to Approve.

RESULT OF RECOMMENDED ACTION

Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended December 31,
2020 for the Salaried Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (Adelman)

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

DISCUSSION

Table 1 below shows the employer and employee contribution rates for all of the
Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Plans, by Plan and tier, as of the date
indicated.

Table 1
Employer Contribution Rates
As of December 31, 2020***
ATU IBEW Salary
Contribution Rate | Contribution Rate | Contribution Rate

Classic 30.74% 29.22% 38.93%
Classic w/Contribution* 30.74%
PEPRA** 21.35% 21.32% 28.89%

*Includes members hired during calendar year 2015, employee rate 3%
**PEPRA employee rates: ATU — 7.25%, IBEW 6.0% and Salary 5.75%
***The employer contribution rates were updated on October 1, 2020.

Unaudited Financial Statements




Attached hereto are unaudited financial statements for the quarter and the year-to-date
ended December 31, 2020. The financial statements are presented on an accrual basis
and consist of a Statement of Fiduciary Net Position (balance sheet) (Attachment 1), a
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position (income statement) for the quarter
ended December 31, 2020 (Attachment 2), and a year-to-date Statement of Changes in
Fiduciary Net Position (Attachment 3).

The Statement of Fiduciary Net Position includes a summary of fund assets showing the
amounts in the following categories: investments, prepaid assets, and other receivables.
This statement also provides amounts due from/to the District and Total Fund Equity
(net position).

The Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position includes activities in the following
categories: investment gains/losses, dividends, interest income, unrealized
gains/losses, benefit contributions/payouts, and investment management and
administrative expenses.

Asset Rebalancing

Pursuant to Section IV, Asset Rebalancing Policy of the Statement of Investment
Objectives and Policy Guidelines for the ATU, IBEW and Salaried Employees’
Retirement Funds, the Retirement Boards have delegated authority to manage pension
plan assets in accordance with the approved rebalancing policy to the District's AVP of
Finance and Treasury. The AVP of Finance and Treasury is required to report asset
rebalancing activity to the Boards at their quarterly meetings. Rebalancing can occur
for one or more of the following reasons:

1. The Pension Plan ended the month with an accounts receivable or payable
balance due to the District. A payable or receivable is the net amount of the
monthly required contribution (required contribution is the percentage of covered
payroll determined by the annual actuarial valuation) less the Plan’s actual
expenses.

2. The Pension Plan hires or removes a Fund Manager, in which case securities
must be moved to a new fund manager.

3. The Pension Plan investment mix is under or over the minimum or maximum
asset allocation as defined in the Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy
Guidelines.

Attached hereto as Attachment 4 is the Salaried Plan’s Schedule of Cash Activities for
the three months ended December 31, 2020. The schedule of cash activities includes a
summary of Plan activities showing the amounts in the following categories: District’s
pension contributions to the Plan, payments to retirees, and the Pension Plan’s cash
expenditures paid. This schedule also lists the rebalancing activity that occurred for the
three months ended December 31, 2020. The District reimbursed $13,142.15 to the
Salaried Plan as the result of the net cash activity between the pension plan expenses
and the required pension contributions.



Attached hereto as Attachment 5 is the Salaried Plan’s Asset Allocation as of December
31, 2020. This statement shows the Salaried Plan’s asset allocation as compared to
targeted allocation percentages as defined in the Statement of Investment Objectives
and Policy Guidelines.

Attached hereto as Attachment 6 is a reconciliation between the Callan Performance
Report and the ATU, IBEW and Salaried Pension Plans’ unaudited financial statements.
The reports differ in that the unaudited financial statements reflect both investment
activities and the pension fund’s inflows and outflows. Callan’s report only reflects the
investment activities. The “Net Difference” amounts shown are the results of Callan and
Northern Trust Company using different valuations for the same securities and/or
litigation settlements received by the Plans.

Included also as Attachment 7 is a reconciliation between the Callan Performance
Report and the Schedule of Cash Activities for payments made from/to the District.
Callan’s report classifies gains from trades and litigation income as “net new
investments.” Finance staff classifies gains from trades and litigation income in the
Pension Plan’s unaudited Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position as “Other
Income,” which is combined in the category of “Interest, Dividend, & Other Inc”.

Attached hereto as Attachment 8 is a schedule reflecting Fund Managers’ quarterly
investment returns and their investment fees. Additionally, the schedule reflects annual
rates of return on investment net of investment fees for the one-year and three-year
periods ended December 31, 2020 as compared to their benchmarks.

Attached hereto as Attachment 9 is a schedule reflecting employee transfers from one
union/employee group to another, as well as any transfers of plan assets from the ATU
Plan to the Salaried Plan, all retirements, and retiree deaths during the three months
ended December 31, 2020.



ATTACHMENT #1

Sacto Regional Transit District Retirement Plan - Salaried
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position

Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2020

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Long-Term Investments
100000 - Custodial Assets

Total Long-Term Investments
Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1110120 - Prepaids

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
3110102 - Administrative Expense Payable
3110110 - Other Pay - Due to RT
3110122 . MetWest
3110124 . Boston Partners
3110125 . Callan
3110128 - Atlanta Capital
3110129 - S&P Index - SSgA
3110130 - EAFE - SSgA
3110132 .- Pyrford
3110133 - Northern Trust

Total Accounts Payable
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3340101 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Attachment 1

Dec 31, 20

117,700,074.34

117,700,074.34

117,700,074.34

4,755.00

4,755.00

117,704,829.34

117,704,829.34

12,340.20
280,175.99
23,321.61
24,520.82
3,646.57
21,218.99
1,001.32
523.52
17,855.01
8,141.19

392,745.22

392,745.22

392,745.22

100,552,169.05
16,759,915.07

117,312,084.12

117,704,829.34



LVolk
Text Box
ATTACHMENT #1


ATTACHMENT #2

Sacto Regional Transit District Retirement Plan - Salaried
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position

Accrual Basis October through December 2020
Oct - Dec 20 % of Income
Income
Interest, Dividend, & Other Inc
6830101 - Dividend 146,799.53 1.0%
6830102 - Interest 156,881.81 1.0%
6830103 - Other Income 11,447.08 0.1%
Total Interest, Dividend, & Other Inc 315,128.42 2.1%
Investment Income
6530900 - Gains/(Losses) - All 435,799.59 2.9%
6530915 - Increase(Decrease) in FV 11,710,972.22 78.4%
Total Investment Income 12,146,771.81 81.3%
RT Required Contribution
6630101 - Employer Contributions 2,381,616.83 15.9%
Total RT Required Contribution 2,381,616.83 15.9%
6630110 - Employee Contribution 98,993.83 0.7%
Total Income 14,942,510.89 100.0%
Cost of Goods Sold
8531210 - AEA - Retirement Benefits Paid 838,724.29 5.6%
8531211 . AFSCME-Retirement Benefits Paid 697,904.72 4.7%
8531212 . MCEG - Retirement Benefits Paid 919,198.83 6.2%
8531213 - Employee Contribution Refunds 3,268.37 0.0%
8532004 - Invest Exp - MetropolitanWest 23,321.61 0.2%
8532013 - Invest Exp - Boston Partners 24,520.82 0.2%
8532020 - Invest Exp - Callan 14,569.62 0.1%
8532024 - Invest Exp - Atlanta Capital 21,218.99 0.1%
8532025 - Invest Exp - S&P Index SSgA 1,001.32 0.0%
8532026 - Invest Exp - EAFE SSgA 523.52 0.0%
8532027 - Invest Exp - AQGR 12,010.52 0.1%
8532028 - Invest Exp - Pyrford 17,855.01 0.1%
8532029 - Invest Exp - Northern Trust 16,282.38 0.1%
Total COGS 2,590,400.00 17.3%
Gross Profit 12,352,110.89 82.7%
Expense
8533002 - Admin Exp - Actuary 8,453.33 0.1%
8533007 - Admin Exp - CALPRS Dues/Courses 0.00 0.0%
8533008 - Admin Exp - Accounting Software 666.66 0.0%
8533010 - Admin Exp - Travel 0.00 0.0%
8533014 - Admin Exp - Fiduciary Insurance 3,378.75 0.0%
8533020 - Admin Exp - Procurement Costs 0.00 0.0%
8533026 - Admin Exp - Legal Services 15,103.18 0.1%
8533029 - Admin Exp - Administrator 18,010.02 0.1%
8533050 - Admin Exp - Misc Exp -409.91 -0.0%
Total Expense 45,202.03 0.3%
Net Income 12,306,908.86 82.4%

Attachment 2


LVolk
Text Box
ATTACHMENT #2


ATTACHMENT #3

Sacto Regional Transit District Retirement Plan - Salaried
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position

Accrual Basis July through December 2020
Jul - Dec 20 % of Income
Income
Interest, Dividend, & Other Inc
6830101 - Dividend 325,642.86 1.5%
6830102 - Interest 333,517.29 1.5%
6830103 - Other Income 21,276.69 0.1%
Total Interest, Dividend, & Other Inc 680,436.84 3.1%
Investment Income
6530900 - Gains/(Losses) - All 1,445,693.95 6.6%
6530915 - Increase(Decrease) in FV 14,950,599.19 68.0%
Total Investment Income 16,396,293.14 74.5%
RT Required Contribution
6630101 - Employer Contributions 4,721,267.28 21.5%
Total RT Required Contribution 4,721,267.28 21.5%
6630110 - Employee Contribution 201,544.46 0.9%
Total Income 21,999,541.72 100.0%
Cost of Goods Sold
8531210 - AEA - Retirement Benefits Paid 1,668,942.38 7.6%
8531211 . AFSCME-Retirement Benefits Paid 1,374,760.86 6.2%
8531212 - MCEG - Retirement Benefits Paid 1,838,397.65 8.4%
8531213 - Employee Contribution Refunds 16,821.62 0.1%
8532004 - Invest Exp - MetropolitanWest 46,211.94 0.2%
8532013 - Invest Exp - Boston Partners 46,254.14 0.2%
8532020 - Invest Exp - Callan 25,453.71 0.1%
8532024 - Invest Exp - Atlanta Capital 38,915.59 0.2%
8532025 - Invest Exp - S&P Index SSgA 1,954.42 0.0%
8532026 - Invest Exp - EAFE SSgA 1,007.76 0.0%
8532027 - Invest Exp - AQGR 23,376.04 0.1%
8532028 - Invest Exp - Pyrford 35,047.56 0.2%
8532029 - Invest Exp - Northern Trust 24,383.99 0.1%
Total COGS 5,141,527.66 23.4%
Gross Profit 16,858,014.06 76.6%
Expense
8533002 - Admin Exp - Actuary 16,024.15 0.1%
8533007 - Admin Exp - CALPRS Dues/Courses 0.00 0.0%
8533008 - Admin Exp - Accounting Software 666.66 0.0%
8533010 - Admin Exp - Travel 0.00 0.0%
8533014 - Admin Exp - Fiduciary Insurance 6,707.50 0.0%
8533020 - Admin Exp - Procurement Costs 0.00 0.0%
8533025 - Admin Exp - Information Service 250.00 0.0%
8533026 - Admin Exp - Legal Services 36,475.57 0.2%
8533029 - Admin Exp - Administrator 38,385.02 0.2%
8533050 - Admin Exp - Misc Exp -409.91 -0.0%
8533051 - Admin Exp - Audit 0.00 0.0%
Total Expense 98,098.99 0.4%
Net Income 16,759,915.07 76.2%

Attachment 3 Page 1


LVolk
Text Box
ATTACHMENT #3


Sacramento Regional Transit District
Retirement Fund - Salaried
Schedule of Cash Activities

Beginning Balance:
Due (from)/to District - September 30, 2020

Monthly Activity:
Deposits
District Pension Contributions @ 28.89.28 - 38.93%
Employee Pension Contributions
Total Deposits

Expenses
Payout to Retirees:
AEA
AFSCME
MCEG
Employee Contribution Refunds
Payout to Retirees Subtotal

Fund Investment Management Expenses:
Atlanta Capital
Boston Partners
SSgA S&P 500 Index
SSgA EAFE MSCI
Metropolitan West
Pyrford
Northern Trust
Callan
Fund Invest. Mgmt Exp. Subtotal

Administrative Expenses
Legal Services
Pension Administration
Actuarial Services
Accounting Software
Miscellaneous
Administrative Exp. Subtotal

Total Expenses
Monthly Net Owed from/(to) District
Payment from/(to) the District

Ending Balance:

Due (from)/to the District  (=Beginning balance +
monthly balance-payment to District)

For the Three Months Period Ended December 31, 2020

Attachment 4

October November December Quarter
2020 2020 2020 Totals
114,589.56 144,180.23 257,228.69 114,589.56
819,911.72 755,124.34 806,580.77 2,381,616.83
32,608.40 30,715.87 35,669.56 98,993.83
852,520.12 785,840.21 842,250.33 2,480,610.66
(276,314.40) (283,220.56) (279,189.33) (838,724.29)

(227,798.25)
(306,399.61)

(237,520.56)
(306,399.61)

(232,585.91)
(306,399.61)

(697,904.72)
(919,198.83)

(3,268.37) - - (3,268.37)
(813,780.63) (827,140.73) _ (818,174.85) (2,459,096.21)
(17,696.60) - - (17,696.60)
- (21,733.32) - (21,733.32)
- (953.10) - (953.10)
- - (484.24) (484.24)
- (22,890.33) - (22,890.33)
(15,369.20) (17,192.55) - (32,561.75)
(8,101.61) - (8,141.19) (16,242.80)
(3,628.84) (3,634.75) (7,288.30) (14,551.89)
(44,796.25) (66,404.05) (15,913.73) (127,114.03)
_ - (14,818.21) (14,818.21)
(5,474.63) (5,343.89) (7,191.50) (18,010.02)
(4,917.13) - (8,842.59) (13,759.72)
- - (666.66) (666.66)

- - 409.91 409.91
(10,391.76) (5,343.89) (31,109.05) (46,844.70)
(868,968.64) (898,888.67) _ (865,197.63) (2,633,054.94)
(16,448.52) (113,048.46) (22,947.30) (152,444 .28)
13,142.15 - - 13,142.15
144,180.23 257,228.69 280,175.99 280,175.99




RT Combined Pension Plans - ATU, IBEW and Salaried
Asset Allocation *
As of December 31, 2020

Attachment 5

Net Asset
Market Value Actual Asset Target Asset % $ Target Market
Asset Class 12/31/2020 Allocation Allocation Variance Variance Value
FUND MANAGERS:
Domestic Equity:
Large Cap Value - Boston Partners - Z8 $ 59,658,319 17.19% 16.00% 1.19% § 4,142,070
Large Cap Growth - SSgA S&P 500 Index - XH 62,561,061 18.03% 16.00% 2.03% 7,044,811
Total Large Cap Domestic Equity 122,219,380 35.22% 32.00% 3.22% 11,186,881 111,032,499
Small Cap - Atlanta Capital - XB 31,276,413 9.01% 8.00% 1.01% 3,518,288 27,758,125
International Equity:
Large Cap Growth:
Pyrford -ZD 32,578,626 9.39% 9.50% -0.11% (384,147)
Large Cap Core:
SSgA MSCI EAFE - XG 16,638,287 4.80%
Total Core 16,638,287 4.80% 4.50% 0.30% 1,024,342
Small Cap:
AQR -ZB 19,210,188 5.54% 5.00% 0.54% 1,861,360
Emerging Markets
DFA - ZA 25,050,758 7.22% 6.00% 1.22% 4,232,165
Total International Equity 93,477,859 26.94% 25.00% 1.94% 6,733,719 86,744,140
Fixed Income:
Met West - XD 100,002,908 28.82% 35.00% -6.18% (21,438,888) 121,441,796
Total Combined Net Asset $ 346,976,559 100.00% 100.00% 0.00% $ - 346,976,559
Asset Allocation Policy Ranges*: Minimum Target Maximum
|Domestic Equity 35% 40% 45%
Large Cap (50/50 value/growth) 28% 32% 36%
Small Cap 5% 8% 1%
International Equity 20% 25% 30%
Large Cap Developed Markets 10% 14% 18%
Small Cap Developed Markets 3% 5% 7%
Emerging Markets 4% 6% 8%
Domestic Fixed Income 30% 35% 40%

* Per the Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy Guidelines as of 6/20/2018.

Note: At the 6/10/20 Quarterly Retirement Board meeting a revision to the Investment Objectives and Policy Guidelines to add Real Estate to the portfolio was
approved. However, this table has not been updated as the transition into Real Estate has not yet been completed



Attachment 6

Reconciliation between Callan Report
and
Consolidated Pension Fund Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2020

Per Both Pension Fund Balance Sheets:

ATU Allocated Custodial Assets 159,167,993.63
IBEW Allocated Custodial Assets 70,108,490.90
Salaried Allocated Custodial Assets 117,700,074.34
Total Consolidated Net Asset 346,976,559

Per Callan Report:
Total Investments 346,974,402

Net Difference 2,157 *

* The “Net Difference” amounts shown are the results of Callan and State Street using different valuations for the
same securities and a timing difference on the AQR statement.

Reconciliation between Callan Report
and
Consolidated Pension Fund Income Statement
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Per Both Pension Fund Income Statements:

ATU - Interest, Dividends, and Other Income 419,333
ATU - Investment Income 15,592,874
IBEW - Interest, Dividends, and Other Income 183,579
IBEW - Investment Income 6,918,667
Salaried - Interest, Dividends, and Other Income 303,118
Salaried - Investment Income 12,146,772

Total Investment Income 35,564,343

Per Callan Report:
Investment Returns 35,562,219

Net Difference 2,124 **

** The “Net Difference” amounts shown are the results of Callan and State Street using different valuations for the
same securities and a timing difference on the AQR statement.



Attachment 7

Reconciliation between Callan Report
and
Consolidated Schedule of Cash Activities
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020
October November December Total
Payments from/(to) the District
S&P 500 Index - ATU (296,479) - - (296,479)
S&P 500 Index - IBEW (56,257) - - (56,257)
S&P 500 Index - Salaried 13,142 - - 13,142
Total Payments from/(to) the District (339,594) - - (339,594)
Transfers In/(Out) of Investment Funds
S&P 500 Index (339,594) - - (339,594)
Total Transfers In/(Out) of Investment Funds (339,594) - - (339,594)
Variance between Payments and Transfers - - - -
Per Callan Report:
Net New Investment/(Withdrawals) (339,594)
Net Difference 0)
Consolidated Schedule of Cash Activities
For the 12-Months December 31, 2020
1Q20 2Q20 3Q20 4Q20 Total
Payments from/(to) the District
Boston Partners - ATU - 2,634,882 - - 2,634,882
Boston Partners - IBEW - 1,191,891 - - 1,191,891
Boston Partners - Salaried - 2,023,227 - - 2,023,227
S&P 500 Index - ATU (454,463) - (846,366) (296,479) (1,597,309)
S&P 500 Index - IBEW (105,612) - (296,834) (56,257) (458,703)
S&P 500 Index - Salaried (6,994) - (201,580) 13,142 (195,432)
Atlanta Capital - ATU - 257,882 - - 257,882
Atlanta Capital - IBEW - 117,495 - - 117,495
Atlanta Capital - Salaried - 224,623 - - 224,623
Pyrford - ATU - 602,947 - - 602,947
Pyrford - IBEW - 248,856 - - 248,856
Pyrford - Salaried - 348,197 - - 348,197
EAFE - ATU - 1,279,430 - - 1,279,430
EAFE - IBEW - 527,759 - - 527,759
EAFE - Salaried - 792,811 - - 792,811
AQR - ATU - 1,420,595 - - 1,420,595
AQR - IBEW - 612,722 - - 612,722
AQR - Salaried - 1,016,683 - - 1,016,683
DFA - ATU - 1,553,552 - - 1,653,552
DFA - IBEW - 648,880 - - 648,880
DFA - Salaried - 1,397,568 - - 1,397,568
Metropolitan West - ATU - (8,706,691) - - (8,706,691)
Metropolitan West - IBEW - (3,618,885) - - (3,618,885)
Metropolitan West - Salaried - (5,791,602) - - (5,791,602)
Total Payments from/(to) the District (567,069) (1,217,178) (1,344,780) (339,594) (3,468,621)




Boston Partners
Investment Returns
Investment Expense

Net Gain/(Loss)

S&P 500
Investment Returns
Investment Expense
Net Gain/(Loss)

Atlanta Capital
Investment Returns
Investment Expense

Net Gain/(Loss)

Pyrford
Investment Returns
Investment Expense
Net Gain/(Loss)

EAFE
Investment Returns
Investment Expense
Net Gain/(Loss)

Brandes
Investment Returns
Investment Expense
Net Gain/(Loss)

AQR
Investment Returns
Investment Expense
Net Gain/(Loss)

DFA
Investment Returns
Investment Expense
Net Gain/(Loss)

Metropolitan West
Investment Returns
Investment Expense

Net Gain/(Loss)

Total Fund
Investment Returns
Investment Expense
Net Gain/(Loss)

Sacramento Regional Transit District
ATU, IBEW and Salaried Retirement Plans

Schedule of Fund Investment Returns and Expenses

Attachment 8

12/31/20
1 Year 3 Years

Net of Bench-  Favorable/ Netof  Bench- Favorable/

Fees Mark (Unfavor) Fees Mark (Unfavor)

1 Year % Returns  Returns Basis Pts 3 Years % Returns Returns  Basis Pts
2,948,522 100.00% 8,959,796 100.00%
(251,705) 8.54% (748,228) 8.35%

2,696,817 91.46% 2.58% 2.80% (22.00) 8,211,568 91.65% 4.88% 6.07%  (119.00)
9,738,016 100.00% 21,085,094 100.00%
(14,556) 0.15% (63,186) 0.30%

9,723,460 99.85% 18.30% 18.40% (10.00) 21,021,908 99.70%| | 14.12% 14.18% (6.00)
3,370,539 100.00% 9,968,733 100.00%
(207,313) 6.15% (609,001) 6.11%

3,163,226 93.85% 10.77% 19.96% (919.00) 9,359,732 93.89%| | 12.25% 10.25% 200.00
1,453,739 100.00% 4,097,979 100.00%
(197,016) 13.55% (567,485) 13.85%

1,256,723 86.45% 3.37% 7.82% (445.00) 3,530,494 86.15% 3.82%  4.28% N/A
1,825,398 100.00% 2,512,877 100.00%
(6,899) 0.38% (29,369) 1.17%

1,818,499 99.62% 8.16%  7.82% 34.00 2,483,508 98.83% 458%  4.28% 30.00
- 0.00% (2,998) 100.00%
- 0.00% - 0.00%

- 0.00% N/A N/A N/A (2,998) 100.00% N/A N/A N/A
1,762,678 100.00% 1,109,806 100.00%
(124,943) 7.09% (374,616) 33.76%

1,637,735 92.91% 6.44% 12.34% (590.00) 735,190 66.24% 0.63%  4.85% (422.00)
4,017,261 100.00% 3,723,574 100.00%
(123,152) 3.07% (343,587) 9.23%

3,894,109 96.93% 13.85%  18.31% (446.00) 3,379,987 90.77% 3.84% 6.18% (234.00)
9,902,144 100.00% 20,204,763 100.00%
(277,773) 2.81% (844,204) 4.18%

9,624,371 97.19% 9.70% 7.51% 219.00 19,360,559 95.82% 6.40% 5.34% 106.00
35,018,297 100.00% 71,659,624 100.00%
(1,203,358) 3.44% (3,579,676) 5.00%

33,814,939 96.56% 11.06% 13.82% (276.00) 68,079,948 95.00% 7.68% 8.93%  (125.00)




ATTACHMENT #9

Sacramento Regional Transit District, Retirements and Deaths
For the Time Period: October 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020

Retirement

Emp# Previous Position Pension Group Retirement Date
1362 Senior Architect AEA 10/01/20
1488 Police Services AFSC 11/01/20
734 Light Rail Op ATU 11/14/20
2760 Transit Ambassador ATU 12/01/20
3487 Bus Maintenance IBEW 10/23/20
760 Light Rail Operator MCEG 11/01/20
597 Bus Operator ATU 11/11/20
2709 Light Rail Operator ATU 12/11/20
1522 Light Rail Wayside AFST 10/01/20
3720 EEO MCEG 11/01/20
560 AVP Bus Trans MCEG 10/01/20
2266 Light Rail Maintenance Wayside ATU 12/01/20
Deaths

Emp# Pension Group Type Date of Death
573 ATU Life Alone 10/15/20
485 ATU Survivor Beneficiary 10/28/20
152 ATU 100% J&S 12/02/20
42 ATU Life Alone 12/02/20
650 ATU Life Alone 12/18/20
1030 AEA Life Alone 12/26/20
331 ATU Life Alone 12/28/20




Regional RETIREMENT BOARD

Transit
STAFF REPORT
DATE: March 10, 2021 Agenda Item: 10
TO: Sacramento Regional Transit Retirement Boards — AEA/AFSCME/MCEG

FROM: Jamie Adelman, AVP Finance & Treasury

SUBJ:  RECEIVE AND FILE THE FISCAL YEAR 2020 STATE CONTROLLER'S
REPORT FOR THE SALARIED PENSION PLAN (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG).
(ADELMAN)

RECOMMENDATION

Motion to Approve.

RESULT OF RECOMMENDED ACTION

Motion: Receive and File the Fiscal Year 2020 State Controller's Report for the
Retirement Plan for Sacramento Regional Transit District Employees who are Members
of the Salaried Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (Adelman)

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

DISCUSSION

The financial data for the annual State Controller's Public Retirement Systems Financial
Transactions Report is prepared in accordance with California Government Code
Section 7504. This statute requires all state and local retirement systems to annually
submit audited financial statements of their Pension Plans to the State Controller's
Office by the close of each calendar year. The State Controller's Public Retirement
Systems Financial Transactions Report (Attachment #1) for the fiscal year ended June
30, 2020 was filed on December 22, 2020.



Cover Page - LGRS Online ATTACHMENT #1

PUBLIC RETIREMENT SYSTEMS
FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS REPORT

COVER PAGE

Sacramento Regional Transit District Salaried Employees' Retirement Plan

Reporting Year: 2020 ID Number: 16383440511
For the Fiscal Year Ended: Oé{é 53/9@% é) (MM/DD/YYYY)
Certification:

| hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the report forms fairly reflect the financial transactions of the
agency in accordance with the requirements as prescribed by the California State Controller.

J?/W /%{/f/@ﬂ (W32/252 plofuse

Name Please Print) Telephone Number Date

Per Government Code section 7504, this report is due within six months after the end of the fiscal year. Public Employee
Retirement Systems are also required to furnish an audited financial statement on an annual basis and, for defined
benefit systems, an actuarial valuation report at least every three years. To meet the filing requirements, all portions must
be received by the State Controller's Office.

Please complete, sign, and mail this cover page to either address below:

Mailing Address: Express Mailing Address:

State Controller's Office State Controller's Office

Local Government Programs and Services Division Local Government Programs and Services Division
Local Government Reporting Section Local Government Reporting Section

P.O. Box 942850 3301 C Street, Suite 700

Sacramento, CA 94250 Sacramento, CA 95816

The Financial Transactions Report was successfully submitted to the State Controller's Office on 12/22/2020 8:17:39 AM A

https://Igrsonline.sco.ca.gov/collection/coverpage 12/22/2020


LVolk
Text Box
ATTACHMENT #1


Retirement PrintAll 2020 Sacramento Regional Transit District Salaried Employees' Retir... Page 1 of 20

Sacramento Regional Transit District Salaried Employees' Retirement Plan
Public Retirement Systems Financial Transactions Report
General Information

Fiscal Year: 2020
Mailing Address

Street 1 |14oo 29th Street | Type of Defined Benefit v
Plan

Street 2 | | Retirement Administrator [John Gobel

City [sacramento | Telephone [(916) 556-0296 |

State Zip Email [igobel@sacrt.com | & Has Address Changed?

Report Prepared By

First Name |Lynda | Firm Name |Sacramento Regional Transit District

Middle Initial I:l Telephone [(916) 556-0178 |
Last Name [volk | FaxNo. [(916) 321-2820 |
Title |Accountant I | Email |Ivolk@sacrt.com |

Independent Auditor

Firm Name |Cr0we LLP

Street 1 (400 Capitol Mall |
|

First Name [scott

Street2  [suite 1400

Last Name [Nickerson | Telephone [(317) 706-2693 |
Email |scott.nickerson@crowe.com |
Additional Information
Actuary/Actuary Firm Street 1 |3585 Mt. Diablo Blvd |

Cheiron, Inc. Street 2 |Suite 250 |

P.O.Box | |

o sae ] 20
Date of Valuation Report Telephone |(703) 893-1456 |

Email |gschmidt@cheiron.us |

Contact Name [Graham Schmidt

https://Igrsonline.sco.ca.gov/FormPRS/PrintAlIPRS 12/22/2020



Retirement PrintAll 2020 Sacramento Regional Transit District Salaried Employees' Retir... Page 2 of 20

Fiscal Year: 2020

Comments

https://Igrsonline.sco.ca.gov/FormPRS/PrintAlIPRS

Sacramento Regional Transit District Salaried Employees' Retirement Plan
Public Retirement Systems Financial Transactions Report
Comments for the Retirement Report

None.

12/22/2020



Retirement PrintAll 2020 Sacramento Regional Transit District Salaried Employees' Retir... Page 3 of 20

Sacramento Regional Transit District Salaried Employees' Retirement Plan
Public Retirement Systems Financial Transactions Report

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position

Fiscal Year: 2020

Assets

RO1. Cash and Cash Equivalents |

4,959,859

Receivables

RO2. Contributions

9

4,154,845

RO4. Other Receivables

12,912

|
RO3. Investments |
|
RO5. Total Receivables |

Investments, at Fair Value

4,167,757

RO06. Short-Term Investments

9

RO7. U.S. Government Obligations

15,133,161

RO8. Municipal Bonds

231,415

R09. Domestic Corporate Bonds

9,704,133

R10. International Bonds

q

R11. Domestic Stocks

44,697 628

R12. International Stocks

24,871,517

R13. Real Estate

1,357,850|

o

R15. Hedge Funds

9

R16. Other Investments

2,664,005

R17. Total Investments

98,659,709

R18. Securities Lending Collateral

o

R19. Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciation

|

R20. Other Assets

R21. Total Assets

$107,787,325

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
R14. Private Equity |
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
R22. Deferred Outflows of Resources |

Liabilities

R23. Benefits Payable

|

R24. Accounts Payable

294,500

R25. Investment Purchases Payable

6,940,654

R27. Other Liabilities

R28. Total Liabilities

$7,235,154

R29. Deferred Inflows of Resources

R26. Securities Lending Obligation |
R30. Net Position Restricted for Pension Benefits |

https://Igrsonline.sco.ca.gov/FormPRS/PrintAlIPRS

$100,552,171

12/22/2020



Retirement PrintAll 2020 Sacramento Regional Transit District Salaried Employees' Retir... Page 4 of 20

Sacramento Regional Transit District Salaried Employees' Retirement Plan
Public Retirement Systems Financial Transactions Report
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position -- Additions

Fiscal Year: 2020

RO1.
R02.
RO3.
RO4.

RO05.
RO06.
RO7.
RO8.

R09.
R10.
R11.
R12.
R13.

R14.
R15.
R16.
R17.
R18.

R19.
R20.
R21.
R22.
R23.

R24.

https://Igrsonline.sco.ca.gov/FormPRS/PrintAlIPRS

Contributions
Employer
General
Safety
Combined
Total Employer

Member

General
Safety
Combined

Total Member

Other Contributions
General

Safety
Combined

Total Other Contributions
Total Contributions

Investment Income (Loss)

Net Appreciation (Depreciation) in Fair Value of Investments
Interest

Dividends

Other Investment Income

(Investment Expense)

Securities Lending Income (Loss)

Securities Lending Income
(Securities Lending Expense)

Net Securities Lending Income (Loss)
Net Investment Income (Loss)

Other Income

Total Additions

9,159,513

q

9

9,159,513

360,051

q

q

360,051

$9,519,564

202,359

977,658

675,529

37,406

456,801

9

J

0

$1,526,151

$11,045,715

12/22/2020



Retirement PrintAll 2020 Sacramento Regional Transit District Salaried Employees' Retir... Page 5 of 20

Sacramento Regional Transit District Salaried Employees' Retirement Plan

Public Retirement Systems Financial Transactions Report

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position -- Deductions and Net Position

Fiscal Year: 2020

RO1.
R02.
RO3.
RO4.

RO05.
RO06.
RO7.
RO8.

R09.
R10.
R11.
R12.
R13.

R14.
R15.
R16.
R17.
R18.
R19.

R20.

R21.
R22.
R23.
R24.
R25.

Benefit Payments

Service Retirement

General | 9,225,551
Safety | 0|
Combined | 0|
Total Service Retirement | 9,225,551
Disability Retirement
General | 93,017
Safety | 0|
Combined | 0|
Total Disability Retirement | 93,017
Other Benefit Payments
General | 0|
Safety | 0|
Combined | 0|
Total Other Benefit Payments |
Total Benefit Payments | 9,318,568
Member Refunds
General | 134,758
Safety | 0|
Combined | 0|
Total Member Refunds | 134,758
Administrative Expenses | 226,310|
Other Expenses | |
Total Deductions | $9,679,636
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Position | 1,366,079
Net Position Restricted for Pension Benefits, Beginning of Year | 99,186,092

Adjustment 1 |

Adjustment 2 |

Net Position Restricted for Pension Benefits, End of Year |

https://Igrsonline.sco.ca.gov/FormPRS/PrintAlIPRS

$100,552,171

12/22/2020



Retirement PrintAll 2020 Sacramento Regional Transit District Salaried Employees' Retir... Page 6 of 20

Sacramento Regional Transit District Salaried Employees' Retirement Plan

Public Retirement Systems Financial Transactions Report

Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios

Fiscal Year: 2020

RO1.
RO2.
RO3.
RO4.
RO05.
RO06.
RO7.
RO8.
RO9.
R10.

R11.
R12.
R13.
R14.
R15.
R16.
R17.
R18.
R19.
R20.
R21.
R22.

R23.
R24.

R25.
R26.

https://Igrsonline.sco.ca.gov/FormPRS/PrintAlIPRS

Total Pension Liability

Service Cost

Interest

Changes of Benefit Terms

Differences Between Expected and Actual Experience

Changes of Assumptions

Benefit Payments, Including Refunds of Member Contributions
Net Change in Total Pension Liability

Total Pension Liability — Beginning

Adjustments

Total Pension Liability — Ending (a)

Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Contributions — Employer

Contributions — Member

Contributions — Other

Net Investment Income

Other Income

Benefit Payments, Including Refunds of Member Contributions

Administrative Expenses

Other Expenses
Net Change in Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Plan Fiduciary Net Position — Beginning

Adjustments

Plan Fiduciary Net Position — Ending (b)

Net Pension Liability — Ending (a) - (b)

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage of the Total Pension Liability (%) |

Covered-Employee Payroll

Net Pension Liability as a Percentage of Covered-Employee Payroll (%)

4,024,291

10,794,658|

g

2,669,480|

q

-9